

Butterfield Trail Days Winners! James Sutton (above photo, right) representing the Coke County Renegades, placed first in the Chicken division of the Kickapoo Creek Cook-off, sponsored by the Bronte Teen Chamber. Angel Cervenka presented the awards. David Glenn (above photo, left) and Ken Coalson, representing the Meat Team, placed second in every category - ribs, chicken and brisket. Wes Janzen (top right photo), representing Canadian River BBQ, placed first in the brisket category. Robert Dominguez (middle right photo) placed first in the ribs category. Kolby Lee and his dad, Jeff Lee, (bottom right photo) won both the washer pitching and horseshoe pitching tournaments.

Kickapoo Creek Cook-Off Results posted

Brisket: First Place-Wes Janzen, Canadian River BBQ; Second Place - Ken Coalson, David Glenn, The Meat Team; Third Place - Cody McClure, The Iron Workers.

First Place -Ribs: Robert Dominguez, Los Amigos; Second Place -Ken Coalson, David Glenn, The Meat Team; Third Place - Jim Bennett, The John Deere Team.

Chicken: First Place -James Sutton, Coke County Renegades; Second Place - Ken Coalson, David Glenn, The Meat Team; Third Wes Janzen, Canadian River BBQ.

Robert Lee ISD posts board minutes

The Robert Lee ISD Board of Trustees met Monday, June 13, 2011, in regular session in the Robert Lee ISD Conference Room 119 at 6 pm. The meeting was called to order by President Washam.

Members present included Wes Washam, Jeffie Roberts, Beverly Sinclair, Tom Sawyer, Irma Torres, Brandi Brosh and Tracy Allen.

The invocation and pledge were led by Beverly Sinclair.

Rusty Hodges with W.B. Kibler attended the meeting and gave an update on the construction project. The Board recessed for a tour at 6:12 pm and reconvened into open session at 6:41 pm.

Jeffie Roberts made a motion to approve the minutes of June 13, 2011, with corrections, seconded by Tom Sawyer. All voted

Tom Sawyer made a motion to accept the financial report presented by Robin Allen and to pay the bills, seconded by Irma Torres. All voted for.

Supt. Hood considered any matters related to 2008 Construction Project.

Austin Crawley gave the principals' reports; enrollment for elementary 142 students and 96% ADA for the month of May. Enrollment for grades 7-12 was 101 and ADA was 98% for the month of May.

The local Homestead Exemption was discussed by the Board and Supt. Hood explained why it would not benefit RLISD.

Supt. Hood recommended to approve a three year contract with Claims Administrative Services Workers RLISD Compensation. A motion was made by Jeffie Roberts to approve the recommendation seconded by Brandi Brosh. All voted

A 2011-2012 Budget Workshop was held.

Supt Hood gave a water well update, and reports on homecoming, roll back, and a summer maintenance update. Upcoming agenda items include the handbook, PDAS calendar and another budget workshop.

be held Monday, July 18, 2011, at 6 pm.

Jeffie Roberts and seconded by Brandi Brosh to adjourn meeting at 7:37 pm. All voted for.

USDA/FSA Program signup for ECP & LEP deadline is July 1

The deadline to sign up for the ECP program is July 1, 2011. This program is for cost share assistance for fence loss due to the wildfires.

Coke County became eligible for the Livestok Forage Program (LFP) April 19, 2011. This program provides payments to producers for losses sufferered in 2011 due to dry conditions. To be eligible, grass acreage must be covered by a NAP policy or Rainfall Insurance. At the time of signup, you will need to provide proof of insurance, copies of leases and livestock numbers. Qualifying livestock must have been owned 60 days prior to April 19. Producers have until January 30, 2012 to make an application.

Contact t h e Coke/Sterling FSA office for an appointment to apply for this program. 325-453-2751.

The next meeting for the RLISD School Board will

A motion was made by







Home • Auto **Life • Commercial** 715 Austin 453-4551

DARYL'S BODY SHOP

300 STATE HWY 229 ROBERT LEE, TEXAS 76945

DARYL COPELAND, OWNER

453-2980

Licensed Insured

A-BAN EXTERMINATORS

"A Ban on Bugs"

Termites • Roaches • Ants • Moths • Etc. TIM BYRD, Owner

(325) 944-4031 Cell: (325) 656-6212

PO Box 861 San Angelo, Texas 76902

WE WANT TO HELP GROW YOUR PORTFOLIO.

Call today to schedule a complimentary portfolio review.

TOMMY E. NEAL, AAMS® Financial Advisor

2412 College Hills Boulevard, Suite 102 San Angelo, Texas 76904 (325) 223-8244

www.edwardjones.com Member SIPC



EdwardJones MAKING SENSE OF INVESTING